Meeting called to order at 6:02 pm

14 people in attendance

Call to Order/Welcome: Karen Anderegg

Approval of October Minutes

• Motion to approve minutes by Becky R, seconded by Tara D, all in favor.

Financial Report: Leanne Wege

- The Hootie Hustle money is reported in the financials. We had a net profit of \$18,759.
- The Fall Festival and Watch Dog donuts and spirit wear are reflected in the budget.
- We paid out \$750 so far for field trips, for kindergarten and 1st grade.
- We will be receiving \$375 for clipped out tops and about \$85 from the Box Tops app.
- Motion to approve the year-to-date financial report by Kate L, seconded by Britt T, all in favor.

Special Education: Kathryn Fishnick

- Mrs. Fishnick refers to herself in the classroom as a resource teachers; students generally refer to all cross-categorical teachers as simply teachers.
- "Belonging is having your voice heard at the table."
- Her role as a teacher is to make sure students with disabilities have access to education.
- There are 5 special education teachers at Horizon this year; Mrs. Fishnick is working in the first grade classrooms this year. Ms. Guidry, Mrs. Knetter, Ms. Williamson, and Mrs. Wolf are the other teachers. There are 8 aides this year.

Principal Remarks: Mrs. Kelly

- Ms. Guidry is out, she has a long-term sub. Kate Poppe has taken Ms. Etchins' job as a playground assistant. Ms. Condron is retiring at the end of the year, Marcie Johnson will be taking her position.
- There was a beautiful Veteran's Day assembly on Monday with the VFW presenting the flag and 5th graders singing the National Anthem.
- Hour of Code is taking place on December 13th for 3rd, 4th and 5th graders. Mrs. Pittelli is running the event, and could use parent volunteers with computer experience from 8:30 10 and from 10 11:30.

School Board Remarks: Caren Diedrich

• Caren did not attend the meeting.

New Business/Upcoming Events

- Conference dinner will be provided for the teachers on Thursday of this week. The sign-up is pretty full, thanks to all parents who volunteered to bring in items or donated money.
- There is an SCO meeting scheduled for December.
- Becky R made a motion that we cancel the January meeting, Tara D. seconded, all in favor.

Parking Lot

- To clarify this is the spot to discuss anything that hasn't already been covered in the meeting. There are no discussions around the actual parking lot at Horizon.
- Parents like having teachers present at the meeting. The assistant superintendent of curriculum will be presenting at our February meeting. Are there other teachers that parents are interested in hearing from? If so, please reach out to anyone on the SCO with suggestions. Tara suggested student services.
- Britt T won a \$5 gift card to What's Brew'n

Meeting adjournment at 6:56pm- Motioned by Tara D, seconded by Kate L, all in favor.

Respectfully submitted by Marcie Johnson, Horizon SCO Secretary

Please contact the SCO by emailing any of the following:

Karen Anderegg <u>president@horizonsco.org</u>
Heather Peschl <u>vicepresident@horizonsco.org</u>
Marcie Johnson <u>secretary@horizonsco.org</u>
Leanne Wege <u>treasurer@horizonsco.org</u>
Keri Jo Brown <u>fundraiser@horizonsco.org</u>

To stay up to date on our events, like us on Facebook! Search for Horizon SCO